

Woodcrest Community Pool Rental Agreement

Rental Information Sheet & Rental Agreement Contract

Please Print:

Host's Name:	Host's Address:
Host's Cell Phone #:	Host's Email Address:
Requested Date for Rental:	Rental Time: 10:30am – 1:00 pm
Number of attendees (Max 30):	

Cost: \$215.00, payable by etransfer (email <u>woodcrestmemberships@gmail.com</u>), cheque (payable to Woodcrest Community Pool), or cash.

Woodcrest Community Pool shall be available for use on reservation basis subject to the conditions below. The purpose of these guidelines is to establish standard procedures for administering the policy and to ensure fairness in the letting of the facility.

The Applicant granted the reservation agrees to read and abide by the following:

Pool Rental Procedures and Requirements:

- 1. Hosts may come no more than 15 minutes before to set up.
- 2. Please inform your guests that the large parking lot belonging to Mapleton Homes is not available to park in. Anyone who parks in that lot will be subject to towing. The small parking lot in front of Woodcrest pool is available for parking, as is street parking.
- 3. We are not able to offer refunds in the event of inclement weather. We have a covered shelter that can be used in case of rain. If the Lifeguards hear thunder or see any lightening, they must clear the pool for 30 minutes.
- 4. Sunscreen must be applied by all guests 20 minutes before swimming. All persons entering the pool must shower first before going in the pool.
- 5. No one can enter the water before the Lifeguards have given permission Swim tests will start at the designated time and not earlier.
- 6. Guests are required to take a swim test prior to entering the deep end by the lifeguard.
- 7. All swimmers must wear swim attire to enter the pool.
- 8. Deck activities, games or toys must be pre-approved by Woodcrest Community Pool via the Rental Coordinator 5 days in advance of the party.
- 9. No confetti is allowed in any of the pool area deck or on the premises.
- 10. No glass containers of any kind are allowed.
- 11. No alcoholic beverages or smoking/vaping of any kind are permitted on the premises or in the area surrounding the facility.
- 12. Parents/guardians are to supervise their children at all times.
- 13. Disposable diapers are not allowed in the pool.
- 14. Children age 3 and under must be with an adult in the water.
- 15. Our barbeque is available for use during the party.
- 16. All swimmers will be asked to exit the pool up to 30 minutes before reserved time is over to cut cake and clean up.
- 17. All attendees must leave the pool area within 15 minutes after the end of the party.
- 18. The host will clean up and be held responsible for leaving the premises clean. All trash is to be disposed of properly and all decorations are to be removed by the host.
- 19. Any property damage will be the responsibility of the host.
- 20. We reserve the right to refuse the pool to anyone who does not conduct themselves in a safe manger or not conform to the pool safety rules.

Our pool rules have been set up for your safety and for the well-being of you and your guests. Please see that your guests are made aware of the safety rules, as you are ultimately responsible for their actions and conduct.

Lifeguards are in charge at all times. Adults in attendance are expected to assist and cooperate with the lifeguard. Repeated warnings from the lifeguards will be grounds for ejection from the pool area.

Any guests with special needs or health requirements should be brought to the attention of the lifeguards as soon as possible upon arrival.

Thank you!

Host's Name:		 	
Host's Contact Num	ıber:	 	
Host's Email:			

- User agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Woodcrest Community Club, its agents and employees from and against any claims for damages for persons or property arising out of any use of Woodcrest Community Club and its premises by user. Woodcrest Community Club assumes no responsibility for any property places in or about Woodcrest Community Club.
- 2. No oral agreement for the use of Woodcrest Community Club shall be valid. All reservations must be confirmed with written contract and approved by Woodcrest Community Club.
- 3. The rental fee must be paid in full in order to confirm reservation.